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2021 EVENTS
AND TRAINING

Th”;:ﬁﬁ' Negotiating Skills - Kick off 2021 with the new skills
. and renewed enthusiasm for sales & auctions

January
0AM Presented by Brenton Ilicic
Sy Property Management
FE:::aw Listing success and growing the rent roll
oAM Presented by Rachel Coulter

TH Auctioneers under the Pump - Q+A session addressing [ EI -

ursday 3 : I : S .
11th iIssues that can arise during an Auctionand howto

February handle situations and questions in difficult situations

4PM Presented by Brett Roenfeldt, Chris Gill and John Morris

Dispel the Myths - Ensure your office fully complies

Thursday
18th with legislation in all aspects of agency and pricing
February Presented by Chris Gill
0AM
' Thursday i
F::aw 2 Day Auction Academy - Including Nationally
and 4th Accredited Auction Training Module
March Presented by Brett Roenfeldt
8:30AM

| .Fl.anning Development and Infrastructure - Plus! Q&A

Thursday
11th session on all related issues of Real Estate Legislation
BEMES) in South Australia
gc30i Presented by Felicity Niemann and Chris Gill

KREwReay Workplace Relations - Strategies to keep sales

e consultants employed after job keeper ends

March :
8:30AM Presented by Arvin Bisbal

Th“rﬁ‘t:ﬂ‘-" Land Agent's Threats - How to run a viable business
;iril with a long-term future
Presented by Wayne Johnson

9AM '
Gavel & Glass
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UPCOMING EVENTS

NEGOTIATING
SKILLS

KICK OFF 2021 WITH NEW SKILLS AND RENEWED

LL'-WE““PFE:a ENTHUSIASM FOR SALES & AUCTIONS
M 55
cTEP ?““ﬂuuﬁ « Understanding buyer psychology & having faith in the process

""';inq ypED » Extracting offers framework - how to get buyers excited to verbalise

price feedback {at figures they will actually pay NOT what they think the
property is worth)
* Delivering transparent price feedback to vendors in a palatable manner

¢ |nviting buyers to auction & handling objections from buyers
« The Bidder Magnet - the step-by-step communication process during an

auction campaign to dramatically increase the chance of converting a
'buyer’ into an "active bidder' at auction

« The Bidder Coaching Meeting 1-on-1 meeting with prospective bidders
to increase the likelihood of them placing the opening big, bidding
quickly against their competitors & bidding with confidence above
themselves if they are the only buyer

BRENTON ILICIC

Click here to Brenton ficic is the Founder of Yictoria's leading Freelance Aucooneering business, 'EYS Auctions. 'His team
download/print the : conducted in excess of 1200 auctions in the 2019 calendar yesr’. he has become the most in demand contract
Drochure my, Auctioneer in Victoria. He has worked with some of Australia’s ieading Auction Focused Real Estate Businesses k353
" result he has mastered the suction process - from the peint of listing o the point of séle. A= an extension of his
Juctioneering service, he & passionate sbout partnering with hiz clients to tran these s5%es technigues

Date: Thursday 28th January 2021

VERY DETAILED, »-IE_STl MONIALS Time: 8.45am for 9.00am start until 11.30am
T;ﬁﬁaﬁ Price: $66.00 per person or (3 or more from
MATERIAL BEST | HAVE A GREAT the same office $55.00)

EVER TRAINING Where: Arkaba Hotel | 150 Glen Osmond

ATTENDED! SESSION,
it aik Road, Fullarton SA

INFORMATION! Please RSVP by Wednesday 20th January
Online Booking: https://bit.ly/2vgwPQq

D . Credit Card Authority for Expenses TAXINVOICE ABN: 82 855149 245
G mal n Please post with chegue or fax to Society of Auclioneers & Appraisers{SAa) Inc

KEY SPONSORS Telephone (8) 8372 7830 22 Greenhill Road, Wayville SA 5034

Email: admin@auctioneers.com.adl

:-;_“x, BOWDEN E-, Direct Debit: Bank5A BSB 1053 011 Ace 106 198 240 Name Society of Auctioneers & Appraisers
a i l-\.:--. I." ". -.' "-; :-' ‘-_
T =uanwworieis | Credit Card Type (Please tick) — \isa ' Mastercard — Amex
WAy EMAKER Card No
ALS0O SUPPORTED BY
Amount 3 Expiry / CWVVICVC
MName on Card
J Mames Altending
.
2 Law NON-MEMBERS Please advise Address
PARTHMERS :
Ph Ermail

Business5A
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UPCOMING EVENTS
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

LISTING SUCCESS AND
GROWING THE RENT ROLL

* CONVERT THAT FEE ENQUIRY INTO AN APPRAISAL
ARMED AND DANGEROUS AGAINST COMPETITOR!

PRESENTED BY g
RACHEL COULTER « DON'T BUY A RENT ROLL, GROW IT!

"Rachel has worked in the IDEAL WEEK'S Click here to
Real Estate IITI'I:IlI'..I'SD'}" for over 27 ® SEH[FTS AND DIALGEUEIS downll;:‘a):::l:‘zrri:t -
d 16 N
et e « LANDLORD LISTING PRESENTATION -
Development within the e WHAT YOU'VE ALWAYS KNOWN BUT NEVER DONE
industry she is passionate
abourt helping Business Owners Brilliant
& Property Managers” TEST I MG N IALS suggestions for
use of Apps,
Websites and

Media sources!

Thursday 4th February 2021

8.30am for 9.00am start until 12.00noon
Arkaba Hotel | 150 Glen Osmond Road, me direction in regards
FULLARTON Great idea with the to buildin @ a rent roll
Members $88.00 each (groups of 2 or  useofwideo.Some .. thinkins outside
more from the same office $77.00 each) h:;i;’i;h;;:':;“' the box in regards to
Bookings by: Wednesday 27th January networking!

The workshop has given

Appraisal!
MAJOR SPONSORS
L~ L .
DG Mmain Credit Card Authority for Expenses TAXINVOICE ABN: 82 855 149 245
- Please post with cheque or fax to Society of Auctioneers & Appraisers{SA) Inc
Telephone {08) 8372 7830 22 Greenhill Road, Wayville SA 5034
- Email: admin@auctioneers.com.aw
F {ry — e
[y BOWDEN Ll -1_:;" Direct Debit: Bank3A BSB 105 011 Acc 106 198 240 Name Society of Auctioneers & Appraisers
i I..u_lI S AL WA HEI ] = . i "" .-. Ve i '.:. E
WAVEMAKER Credit Card Type (Flease tick) - \isa . Mastercard _+AMEeX
: Card Mo.
Amount $ Expiry f CVWICVC

Mame on Card

Mames Attending
NON-MEMBERS Please advise Address

EH_E_i_I_'!_E_EEEﬁ. Ph Email
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UPCOMING EVENTS
AUGTIONNERS UNDER ThE PUMP

Challenges Auctioneers are facing

ARKABA HOTEL
THURSDAY

11th FEBRUARY

330 FOB 4:00 PM :
Drinks Afterwards DO YOU KNOW THE ANSWER TO, THE FOLLOWING:

* Une of your vendors informs you on the moming of the * You are aware that one of the buyers does not have
Auction that they intended o register and bid on the own F.I.R.B. approval, but wants to bid and will pay

; ? ; j o
PrOpEETy R o o i _ £50.000,00 deposit, what is your best course of action?
* Does it alter your response if the vendor that is bidding is privy | Online Auctions — what are the potential prablems?

H ! - | = -I
e frscinrt poeatn ol EMaAEEs gy * What if the platform that you are using crashes — what
* As Auctionesr, you became aware 30 minutes before the e you do?

auction of a possible encroachment of the subject property
» |fyou are under reserve and the vendors are not there,

owver the neighbors land, or an existing structure
A : . ! t I fi
encroachment over an easement and this is not disclosed in now can they communicate acceptance of & figure
A i 2
Form 1 or contract, what do you do? Delow your reserve:

* There has been a violent death at the property, do you have a  Ifa purchaser bids by telephone with a person in the

Brett Roenfeldt & B Chris Gill

duty to disclose? employee of the agent handling the sale, is there a
» A person calls the Sales Agent 20 minutes before the Auction conflict of interest? And what are the ramifications?
and wants to register over the phone, can they do it? And what | = [fan underage person wants to bid without a parent or
protocols need to be in place? guardian with them, what are your options?
# A person wants to register with no identification Smins before » Announcing on the market, what are the ramifications?
the Auction. what can you do? « Auctioneer is aware forms have only been on display for
® After the property is sold, at the point of signing the contract 20 minutes, not the required 30 minutes, what should
wihat happens if the purchaser wants to alter either the you do?

deposit or settlement and the vendor agrees, can you do it?
And if so, how this can be done without putting the contract at
risk?

* You are over the reserve and the buyer bids 31, do you take it?
What if you do, what if you don't?

* A buyer has been to the open inspection and rings in
the morning of the auction saying they can't make it the
auction, and they want to bid, what can you do?

= After the Auction the buyer asks for an extra name to
put on the contract as purchaser, can you do it and what

®* You are under the reserve and the buyer bids 51, do you take
are the ramifications?

it? If =0 what strategy do y U use?

What is the best 'ﬂﬂh‘ to answer the fHIIHHII’IE [II.I estions: sounastnt
* Are there any white ant or pest problem with this » Can | pay the deposit by deposit bond?
property? * |I'm a beneficiary or executor, can | bid as a purchaser?
= [f I buy today | want to put the contract in joint names = An agent stands next to the registered bidder and bids
with my wife, but she is not here - what can | do? for the registered bidder using that persons biding
» Have all the building and improvements located on the number, is it ok?
property been approved by council? * Arambiing 20 room home that is currently empty but
* A person assumed to be in a state of intoxication asks, | has previously used as a nursing home, a buyer asks, is

have had a few drinm - I.-'-.riII you accept my bid? !  G5T applicable to today's auction? What is your answer?

| Credit Card Authority for Expenses TAX INVOICE ABN: 82 855 149 245
D{]I'T"IH | n Please post with cheque or fax 1o Society of Auctioneers & Appraisers(SA) Inc
COST: Telephone (08) 8372 7830 22 Greenhill Road, Wayville SA 5034
= %33 EACH Email: admin@auctioneers.com.au
£ BOWDEN Direct Debit: Bank3A BSE 105 011 Acc 106 188 240 Hame Sociely of Auctioneers & Appraisers
Ll —
WA L__ = | Credit Card Type (Please tick) ./ Visa L I'-.-'I-a stercard f.'!'d"’u:ﬁ
hﬁfﬂhu't:'.“"':'l‘stlx EEAD Lh.lv;l “LH I:,H_rd Nﬂ_
ALSO SUPPORTED BY
_ Amount 3 Expiry / CVAICVC
N {3 | Name on Card

a Law R Names Attending
NON-MEMBERS Please advise Address

— i E it
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UPCOMING EVENTS

DISPEL THE MYTHS

SALES AGENCY AND PRICING

COMPLIANCE

CHAIRED BY

SOCIETY TRAINER,

CHRIS GILL

Sales Agency and associated 1ssues
Subseguent and extended agencies
Vendor and Agent pricing in reference
to what to put in the Agency
Agreement

Compliant dialogue In reference to
pricing and advertising

Price Guides given verbally at open
inspections and over the phone

Clarify market confusion regarding
legitimate price disclosure and industry
practices which may conflict with
legislation

Comparable Sales Versus Recent Sales
(in the context of mizsrepresentation)
Clarity exactly what needs to be
provided to Vendors

= P

MAJOR SPONSORS

Credit Card Authority for Expenses

Ensure your office fully

complies with
legislation in all aspects

of agency and pricing

THURSDAY 18th February 2021

8:30 for 9am start
to 12 noon

Arkaba Hotel Click here to
download/print the
150 Glen Osmond Road brochure

Fullarton SA 5063

sSSP ERRERRERBREESd

Members and employees 544
(groups of 3 or more from the
same office $36)

Non members are invited to
join in order to attend

BOOK BY
THURSDAY 11th February 2021

TAX INVOICE ABN: 82 835 149 245

Please posl with cheque or fax to Society of Auctioneers & Appraisers{34) Inc

g j—

KEY SPONSORS

Facsimile: (08) 8372 7833 Telephone (08) 8372 7830 22 Greenhill Road, Wayville SA 5034

Email: admingauctioneers.com.au

b BOWDENI o=y
WM seesmones [§ Credit Card Type (Please tick)
WMIIM-!-.HEH Card No. [ ]

ALSC SUPPORTED BY

r
&

iy (5A0 Py LT

Amount $
MName on Card

v Visa

Diirect Debit: Bank5A BSB 105 011 Ace 106 188 240 Name Society of Auctioneers & Apprarsers

o | e,
x_;' Mastercard 'u_:".ﬁme.:{

Mames Atending

NON-MEMBERS Please advize Address

Ph_ Email
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UPCOMING EVENTS

Real Estate Auction Academy
Plus! For Licensed Auctioneers wanting to refresh their knowledge of
the Legislation and brush up on their Auction performance.

2 _l)a) A uctioneers @j_{ o
Licence l-l-*w'hshﬂp ~

Im:-.!‘.uu[r'.rr_!t__} Na .Hana.i'.f}* Aeeoredited Aucition Tru:r'r:r'rrg Module

CPPDSMA4004 A (CONDUCT AUCTION])
Society of Auctioneers & Approisers (SA) Inc. Real Estote Auction Academy

This iz the only Auction Academy run by five times Golden Gavel Winner

Mr Brett Roenfeldt, giving participants an insight into his expenence in conducting
over 16,000 Real Estate Aucticns in South Australia

11..
Motionally Accredited Trainer
Brett Roenfeldt F.5 A A (Life)

Freasented by Academic Pavilion
- Registered PFrovider No. gram

= 335 decades as a Real Estate Auctioneer

e 16000+ Auctions of farms, vineyards, hotels,
maoteks. and commercial and industrial -
ncleding all South Australian Hungry Jack’s
outlets, Red Roosters, Pizza Huls, major iconic
farms in the mid-north, sheep stations, Lindsay
Park Stud, residential homes and vacant

Thizs Training Package iz available to train Participantz on how to condoct
a8 Public Auction of Real Estate and qualify for Registration as an
Auctioneer in South Anstralia.

*Prior accreditation is required in CPPDM40MBA (Prepare Anction and Complete landholdings.

Sale). Prior registration as a Sales Hepresentative or Agent is a prerequisite = The only trainer to win five Domain Golden
You will receive specific training on: Gavels and represent 5A in the Australasian
v Inspire trust in your bidders " How to utilize Best Practice Aunctioneering Championships as a contestant
v Build excitement in your presentation Procedures ard judge

¥ Delivery Techniques v .ﬁm51..1j':r|.ng qncHiaons Brett will impart intricate knowledge gained over
¥ Voice Projection and Modulation v Legsiaine qicshins the last 35 vears to give participants the best

¥ How to design your open and welcome ¥ Auction Documentation possible !I-;n-:-wji.--:lg_: to commence their career or
v Body Languape v 'E'l_‘:'Emﬂ o enhance current skills.

" What Conditions of Sale to highlight " Lhalogue with Vendor

" Taking Bids v Highest Bidder Negotiation The training is all about bringing out your own
v Crowd Control v Effective use of the 3 calls natural personality into your performance and

painting emotional pictures of lifestyle benefits to

Each participant will receive a comprehensive workbook inchuding Best Practioe ; -
ensure your performance i powerful and unique.

Procedures, Auction Essentials Handout and PowerPoint Presentation,
Assessment of Competency will be by a Workplace Traimers and Assessors and
competency in all segFments of the Auction performance will be required for
certdfication.

MNational Statement of Attainment issued on successiul completion.

For further information about this dynamic
program, talk to the presenters personally
Brett Roenfeldt 0411 180 260
Garry Topp 8372 T30

Credit Card Authority for Expenses TAXINVOICE ABN: 82 855 149 245 N E:{t w O I'](Sh O p

Please post with chegue or fax to Socsety of Auctioneers & Apprasers{5A) Inc
Faceimile: (08) B372 7833 Telephone (8) 8372 7830 22 Greenhill Road, Waywille 5A 5034

Direct Debit: BankSA BSB 1053 011 Ace 106 158 240 Name Society of Auchoneers & Appraisers THURSDAY 4TH MARCH
Credit Card Type {Please tick) 'f._.:' Visa rF--._J' Mastercand E:'!mex BAM for B:30AM to 5:-30PM
Card No.
VENUE: Boardroom, Arkaba Hotal
150 Glan O d Rood, FULLARTON
Amount _ Expiry ) CVVICVC .. AR op ;
(For accomme daltion enguiries Pleose
Name on Card call: 8338 1100}
Mames Afending COST: $880 for membemn
NON-MEMBEERS Please advise Address [Non members are invited to join priar to
: attending)
Ph Email
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UPCOMING EVENTS

PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT @& rswese
AND INFRASTRUCTURE ACT & citur

"The State Government are consolidating all 72

Development Plans into one single source document”

The largest overhaul of planning legislation and pelicy in South

Australia’s history, is nearing compietion. The Planning, ek here to

Development and Infrastructure Act 2016 is expected to be fully  dowolcaderincthe

implemented before December 2020. As dedicated real estate

industry professionals, you should be aware of the changes and Felicdite Kilemann
what it might mean for you and your clients. i i ‘"Wﬁﬁmﬂmﬁ

Join planning and environment law specialist, Felicity Niemann, enviranment Jowyer who provides peocticol

. . " . and strafghtforward aovice to her clients,
Partner, Wallmans Lawyers who will provide you with an overview  gie nus procticed exclusively in this area for

[ty il
of what t.hE changes are and what to keep an eye _nn. This includes L e S e e g
an overview of development assessment, e-planning and access to

information, the key changes to planning policy and knowing howy "7 @perience includes the provisian of novice

to identify development opportunities for both residential and Act 1993 ond related legisiation. She olso hos
. dupth inderstanding of the Plonnin
commercial land. ur:;:.mm urlufl'ﬂj'i:::ru:ruﬂ it 3

refated planning Instrimsents
Plus : The Act changes will require amendments to the Form 1, andl mwuiﬁﬂﬁnm:ﬂ

Chris Gill will update what changes are known and what can be N operotian o the snd 4 s yeor.
expected to change when the new Act commences. This will Feliclty has a Bachelor of Lows (with Honours)

include how any transition period wiil likely apply for searches rmmjlnm:;dﬂgrﬂi mﬂ{rﬂ

and Form 1's caught in the crossover. Uaivarsity of Adelalde and & Grodiate Diplosma
i Lege Proctice,
9.00am for 9.30am start until 11.00am _ :
Thursday 11th March 2021 e, ELUSE Q&S sceanh
Arkaba Hotel | 150 Glen Osmond Road, on all related issues
FULLARTON of Real Estate
Legislation in South
Members $44.00 each (groups of 3 or more . Australial
from the same office $33.00 each) ‘% W :

Bookings by: Wednesday 3rd March Chris GllI

Credit Card Authority for Expenses TAXINVOICE ABN: 82 855 149 245

L
DDmal n Please post with cheque or fax o Socety of Auctioneers & Appraisers{SA) Inc
Telephone (08) 8372 7830 22 Greenhill Road, Waywville SA 5034

Email: admin@auctionesrs.com.au
Direct Debit: Bank5A BSB 105 011 Ace 106 1898 240 MName Society of Auctionesrs & Appraisers

KEY SPOMNSCORS

r':.-._I EGWDEH _-..F'II .o oy Fy
Gt ot v U Credit Card Type {Please tick) L) Visa \._ Mastercard L _Amex
II'HIJI'FL ERAL BRI : . : ;
WEVEMAKER Eiel Mo ||
ALSD SUPPORTED BY
- Amioumnt 5

&

s Fuem | Company Mame on Card

[ o (8 Ly 1y e il Mames Attending

|

i Plusain NON-MEMBERS Please advise Address
Emaail

Gavel & Glass
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UPCOMING EVENTS

WORKPLACE RELATIONS SEMINAR

g o’ ¥ STRATEGIES TO MANAGE EMPLOYMENT CONDITIONS
s IN REAL ESTATE AGENCIES

Learn strategies you can adopt into your business to manage your
workforce and cashflow whilst remaining fully compliant with the Real
Estate Industry Award 2020 and Fair Work Act.

This session is designed to provide you with the strategies and information you
can adopt to manage your workforce and comply with the modern awards.

_ : Learn strategies to keep Sales Consultants Employed
Arvin Bisbal after jobKeeper ends.

Arvin, through her business

Workplace Partners, has advised  The sezsion will cover:
and represented various real

estate industry employers *» Employment categories (Full time, Part-time, Casual) - determine which
t"lrlﬂugh out r"-u_E-:ra?i?j ;*'3"’ zmall option is the best for each role and your business needs;

Lo dfgE aEEMCIES daNd Tranchise ! ! :

eroups. She is & truszed o Establishing Key Performance Indicators;

workplace relations advisor to « Commission-only arrangements; Click here to
the real estate indusory and has _ _ e down;:zg;prrl:t the
successfully represenced the * Debit / Credit commission arrangements. u

imdustry and indivicdua
employers before the Fair Work
Commiszion and ndustrial Court. Who should attend?

_ _ This information session is designed for Business Owners, Managers,
Armed with 3 Bachelor Degree in

Law and Legal Practice, and supervisors, Payroll and Human Resources staff.

Management (Human

Resources) and over 15 years’
experience in NWmMan rescurces What you g'E't?

and indusrial relations, she has Al narticipants will receive an information folder for the session.
advised, guiced and represented

el s G SR Date: Thursday 18th March 2021
an :ﬁmace_kncweﬂge of the Time: 8.00am for 8.30am start until 11.00am
WoTEm 0T 3 res! estate dEEMNCY. a
5 I WWEILE STRL Price: $66.00 per person or (3 or more from

Her knowledge and expernence in COMPLYING WITH the same office $55 ﬂﬂ]
delivering solutions specific o THE REAL ESTATE -
the real estate ndusory makes INDUSTRY AWARD & Where: Arkaba Hotel I 150 Glen Osmond
her one of the ' most sought-after Road. Fullarton SA
workplace relations consultant in FAIR WORK ACT .
South Australia and the Morthern Please RSVP hjl" Wednes EEEI:',I" 10th March 2021
PRITROTY- Online Booking: https://bit.ly/35gmLGL

Credit Card Authority for Expenses TAXINVOICE AEBN: 82 855 149 245

- Please post with cheque or fax 1 Society of Auctioneers & Appraisers(Sa) Inc
Domain

Telephone (08) 8372 7830 22 Greenhill Road, Wayville SA 5034

KEY SPONSORS Email: admin@auctioneers.com.au

n BOAWDEN - Direct Debit: Bank3A BSB 105 011 Acc 106 193 240 Name Society of Auctioncers & Appraisers
B PR — A __.
VWA wimgmmane  =redit Card Type (Please lick) ./ Visa \_! Mastercard _AAmex
VEWEMAKER Card No.

ALSD SUPPORTED BY

T o T Congiay 'iﬂ Amount $ Expiry ! CVVICVC
Lpumex =t v L W f"-EEI.I'ﬁE i Eard
3 Law=clt  Names Attending

PARTNERS MNON-MEMEBERS Please advise Address
i T STt = LT

Borsimerssh
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UPCOMING EVENTS

AGENCY SALES BUSINESS

STRUCTURING FOR SURVIVIAL

PRESENTED BY WAYNE

HNSON

* Already facing profit challenges? R=al
Estate Agency owners are now contending
with the extraerdinary circumstances around

the economic impact of the corona

pancemic.

Click here to
download/print the

brochure

= MNow, more than ever, it is critical to

understand the profit drivers of the
business and how to determine what

action needs to be taken to ensure the
business emerges from the current
storm with the structure and tools to
survive and thrive.

* The 'Structuring For Survival' Workshop
will examine the unigue financial structure of
the Real Estate agency business, the critical

measures (parbcularly the margin of gross

profit) and how to examine the current profit
status of your business and to design a more

robust structure.

THURSDAY 15TH APRIL 2021

9.00am for 9.30am start to 11.00am
Arkaba Hotel | 150 Glen Osmond Road,
Fullarton 5A 5063

Members and Employees 569 each OR 559

each for two or more from the same office
RSVP BY WEDNESDAY 7th April 2021

WAYNE JOHNSON

Society of Auctioneers & Appraisers
(SA) Inc President in 2008, Wayne
has 30 years of experience in Real

Estate including Sales and Property
Management, multiple office agency
ownership, Mational franchise CEQ,
and risk management consultancy.

Wayne has an MBA -
@ gualification in property and is a

Bachelor

qualified workplace trainer.

LERRN HOW 10

Calculate the thresholds for costs and commissions to
breakeven

Calculate activity necessary to maintain breakeven point -
client contacts, listing opportunities, listings, sales

Set targets & forecasts based on your average commission
Shows what you need to do to make a profit & to be successful

Look at a typical scenario analysis
Desk cost per sales person

Break-even point for sales
Look at strategies to improve the bottom line
Determine what commission rate you should walk away from

Change your existing model to your advantage
Discover the break-even point for each transaction

With multiple disruptors all looking for their share of a

decreasing commission pie, the industry is facing intense
competition with enormous pressure on professional fees.

Credit Card Authority for Expenses TAX INVOICE ABN: 82 855 149 245

Domaln

Please post wathy cheque or fac to Society of Auctioneers & Appraisers{sA) Inc
Telephone (08) 8372 TE30 22 Greenhill Road, Wayville SA 5034
Email: adminiZaucticrneers. com.al

T Y 1 Darect Debit: Bank5A BSB 105 F]'A-:-: IL': 188 740 H:trne ociety of A u,.hml.-?rra-': AECTS
BT BOWDENI o= d ‘ SECIE has

L ' LA Credit Card Type (Pleaso tick) } Wisz ' Mastercand -:-"'-.I'I1-l.'!:=l:
WAA Al
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WAVEMAKER Cand Mo.
ALED EUPPEHTEE h
_ Armount 3 Expiry f CVVICWC
nﬂmrm“‘ Name: on Card

Cownes (hA) Py L Mame= Astending
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PARTNERS oH Emai

BusinessS.A,
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President's Report

| would like to take this opportunity to wish
all Society members a happy and prosperous
20271 and hope that you were able to enjoy
the summer break with family, friends or
simply recharging the batteries after a
tumultuous previous year.

Looking ahead to 2021 the Society of
Auctioneers and Appraisers (SA) Inc. already
has a full calendar of great events to look
forward to including training, networking and
of course the 40th anniversary of the Society.

The 40th Anniversary of the Society is a milestone year that will provide a
chance to celebrate the Society, its rich history, wonderful members, many
contributors and generous supporters.

There will be many elements of the celebration for members to enjoy
throughout the year culminating in lunch at the fabulous Mayfair Hotel in
December.

And what a year to be the winner of the Domain Golden Gavel in your discipline
of Auctioneering! Entry is open now!

As a board, we look forward to supporting and engaging with all members
throughout the year across Real Estate, Livestock and General with a focus on
assisting in delivering positive outcomes and renewed success for this year as
we work together as a community to continue to provide South Australia with
market leading Auction and Appraisal services.

Andrew Monks M.S.A.A
andrewm@jcwilkinson.com.au | 0414 340 399

Gavel & Glass
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NOMINATIONS _
OPEN NOW ¢

For Real Estate
e Senior
e Rising Star
General
e Live Auction
e Catalogue
Auction
Livestock
e Live Auction

=
The Domain Golden Gavel Live launches in early spring //

N // which gives both City and Country plenty of time to put
l/ / /in Real Estate, General and Livestock auctions, this will

L
lllllll

—

———- give our Auctioneers opportunities to showcase their
\ \\ skills in the prime selling time of Spring.

GOLDEN GAVEL
CHAMPION

A

For further details visit our website
WWW.auctioneers.com.au

Gavel & Glass
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Past President's Lunch

Every year the current Society President hosts a lunch as a get together for all
Presidents who have served the Society of Auctioneers and Appraisers (SA) Inc.
over the years from inception in 1981.

This year again we ventured to Enzo’s Restaurante at Hindmarsh and we
enjoyed the most exquisite and traditional Italian Cusine with attentive service
together with great wines and to top it all off, Marc duPlessis served a bottle of
extremely rare Rochfort Single Malt Whiskey.

We all chip in and share the cost of the lunch and reminisce about the
current year and what we perceive the future holds for the Society and
members. The cusine and service were something out of this world,
with attentive service reminiscent of years long gone. Enzo's proved to
be a memorable experience for us all, where all raved about food and

service. e -

J
Presidents that attended were: = ‘\f‘ f-}
John Fereday
Christopher McLaughlin B b
John Little
Colin Gaetjens
Garry Topp
Brett Roenfeldt
Paul Henry
Phil Rogers
Wayne Johnson
Mark Forde
Sharon Gray
Damian Popowycz
Attilio Cavuoto
Victor Velgush
Marc duPlessis

Andrew Monks

Garry Topp FSAA (Life) CEO
society@auctioneers.com.au | 0427 667 112

Gavel & Glass
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REAL ESTATE AUCTION ACADEMY

The Society of Auctioneers and Appraisers (SA) Inc. popular 2 Day Auctioneers License
Workshop (Conduct Auction) wad held on Thursday 12th of November and Thursday 3rd
of December 2020, run by Nationally Accredited trainer Brett Roenfeldt F.S.AA. (Life)
OAM, in association with Academic Pavilion registered provider number 91421.

We had 2 participants from the Country being Angus Barnden and Lee Jackson
from Jamestown and Port Pirie and Angus Massie from Adelaide. All were frothing
at the bit and keen to leave their mark as creative and competent Auctioneers into the
South Australia market and to this end they came to the right place.

Angus Bardnen started with Wardle & Company in January 2020 prior to 6 years at
Elders in Alice Springs and Jamestown. Gus has a passion for Rural Real Estate and
Clearing Sales and is keen to get auction accreditation to upgrade his list of

skills.

THE CHC
INDUSTI

Lee Jackson had worked at Coca-Cola, Carlton United in Alice Springs and Darwin and
managed hotels in the West Coast of South Australia. Also wanting to better serve his
clients as a Licensed Auctioneer.

2 Day Real Estate Auction Acl

Incorporating
THE CHOICE OF S .
CQnduct Anoii THE CHOICE OF
N R S DUSTRY
! iy ! PROFESSIONALS

Representing the speciatist
Interests of Auttioneers,

* Real Estate
\ LEADERS IN
t AUCTION
INNOVATION

Gavel & Glass
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REAL ESTATE AUCTION ACADEMY

Angus Massie has been selling for 2 years at Harris with Tom Hector and he wants to
contribute more to his team with auctions. Angus went to school at Rostrevor and loves
footy, fishing and golf.

THE CHOICE OF

' ROFESSIONALS |

{/+ resenting the specialist
: rests of Auctioneers,

raisers and Agents of:

—

All 3 participants gained an understanding of setting the scene and highlighting the
lifestyle benefits of the area rather than just reiterating the details of the house which
purchasers already know from the inspections and reading the brochure.

After some extensive practice, all 3 participants came alive on the second day
and all delivered some powerful creative and legally compliant performances

which put them in the top echelon of participants that have done this course
over the last few years.

Mid next year the criteria for Auctioneer License in South Australia will change
and the last course the Society of Auctioneers and Appraisers (SA) Inc. will
conduct under the existing system will be held in February 2021.

f you have anyone that you know are wanting to refresh their knowledge of the
legislation or brush up on their Auction Performance or become licenced as a Real Estate

Auctioneer in South Australia, please contact us for full details of the workshop we will
hold early next year.

Garry Topp FSAA (Life) CEO
society@auctioneers.com.au | 0427 667 112

Gavel & Glass
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Christmas Cheer!

Our last Official function for 2020 was Society's Christmas Drinks held at The Highway
on Wednesday the 9th of December 2020.

After 5 cold and windy days, the sky opened up to us with a perfect 25 degrees
and camaraderie was rife in the outdoor Beer Garden sipping South Australia
wines and beers and partaking of seafood platters, oysters, calamari and
prawns.

.

Gavel & Glass
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Christmas Cheer!

The Event was well attended with Members from near and
far with Craig Honan coming down from Hallet in the Mid-
North to network and socialize with us City slickers. We had
a draw for a bottle of wine and Andrew Monks presented
the prize to Arthur Stavrou from Standon Lawyers.

-

1

It was a momentous sendoff for 2020 and we all look forward to
the challenges and opportunities that will no doubt arise in 2021.

Gavel & Glass
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PAST PRESIDENTS OF THE BOARD
AND THE ACCOMPLISHMENTS
MADE DURING THEIR TERM OF OFFICE:

1982/1983
John Fereday FSAA (Life)

John created the Constitution, Code of Conduct and
Membership Criteria, and organized the first Public
Meeting, Logo and Incorporation and was the first Editor
of the Society Journal.

The inaugural official Public Meeting of the Society was held at the Redlegs
Club, Norwood on the 5th May 1982 and was Chaired by John-Fereday and
addressed by speakers, Max Bray on the pitfalls of appraising Plant &
Machinery, Michael Noblett on the Government's attitude to self-regulation
and Meredith Russell from the RElI on Education. Bernard Booth gave a
vote of thanks to the Speakers. The meeting was reported in the first
edition of the Auctioneer & Appraiser Journal and the REI Bulletin.
Membership was now 291. Meetings were subsequently held at the REl
premises. The first AGM of the Society was held on the 27th October 1983
at 6 pm, also at the Redlegs Club, Norwood where the President, John
Fereday reported that:

e Membership was now 340

e Excellent support had been received from the REI

e Secretarial services will need to be obtained elsewhere as the REI can no

longer afford the time
e Public Relations activities and Educational Services have been well
supported.

Max Bray was elected President. The Committee elected consisted of C.-
MclLaughlin, J.-Edwards, B. Booth, S.J. Fereday, A.B. Messer as Auctioneers
and J. Patterson and T.-Carr as Appraisers. Ross Deere from Deere Allchurch
resigned as Auditor and was appointed as Secretary.

The Society evolved with foresight and dedication and has never looked
back.

Gavel & Glass
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Schools Auction Idol Group Training Day was
held at Pulteney Grammar on Friday 8th April
2016 where students from various schools had
he opportunity to mix and train with students

from other schools.

2017 Golden

Gavel Awards
held at the
Mayfair

Gavel & Glass
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27 Albert Street DULWICH
Sold $623,000

3 Registered Bidders

Auctioneer: Hamish Mill

42 Gordon Ave, ENFIELD
Sold $393,000
Agent: Tristian Kennedy
Auctioneer: John Morris

= —— = e
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11 Park Road, KENSINGTON

Sold $921,000 51 Wembley Ave, HECTORVILLE
Agent: Paul Bateman Sold $611,000
Auctioneer: Brett Roenfeldt Agent: Nick Roma

Auctioneer: George Kargiotis

Gavel & Glass
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89 Hampstead Road, MANNINGHAM
Sold $431,000
Agent: Richard Thwaites
Auctioneer: Richard Thwaites

. el b e e S A el S s S - o e PR e L e T S e e A

6 Tora Court, PARK HOLME
Sold $555,000
Agent: Samuel Paton
Auctioneer: Rod Smitheram

Sl T

55-59 Bacon Street, HINDMARSH
Sold $2,980,000
Agent: James Juers
Auctioneer: Simon Lambert

31 Malcolm St, BEDFORD PARK
Sold $357,500
Agent: Brandon Pilgrim
Auctioneer: John Morris

Gavel & Glass
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SOCIETY AUCTIONEERS REPORTING
THEIR AUCTIONS ON THE SOCIETYS
UPCOMING AUCTIONS APP

oe

e

Y 4

\/

Troy Tyndall John Morris Tony Tagni

Geoff Schell Simon Lambert Rod Smitheram

e

ZJ}; ) ‘ -

Moore Peter Economou  Michael Cavuoto

Jonathon

Gavel & Glass
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SOCIETY AUCTIONEERS REPORTING
THEIR AUCTIONS ON THE SOCIETYS
UPCOMING AUCTIONS APP

Bronte Manuel Nathan Casserly Brett Roenfeldt

Matt Smith

/; 3 :II L
“

Paul Arnold Hamish Mill Georg'eﬁKargiotis
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Richard Thwaites AnthonDeMarco
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Sell your properties online
with Domain and Bidtracker

With Bidtracker you can recreate the theatre of an in-room or in-person
auction with seamless two-way video interaction between the auctioneer and
bidders, and a real time live bid on screen. Domain will also exclusively highlight

your Bidtracker auction via your Domain listing allowing potential buyers to
easily register and participate.

Find out how to take your auctions online with Domain and Bidtracker.

Take a look

ANy

vy
\ WA m L \A R
1

o

agent.domain.com.au/online-auctions DO m a 'i n

Gavel & Glass
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Academic Pavilion - Providing all SA real estate licensing courses

! Certificate 1V (Property Services) Real Estate

Property Management

Sales Representative

Diploma of Property Services (Agency Management)
Diploma/RLA

Auction training in conjunction with The Society of Auctioneers &
Appraisers (SA) Inc. —

* Training in, Conveyancing, Legal Studies, Leadership &
Management also available

Sourcing Government funding is a specialty.

ACADEMIC PAVILION

REGISTERED TRAINING ORGANISATION - RTO 91421

g

J =

Megan Tamlin Lyn Melville

State Manager CEO
O413 O27 669 O413 OT7 135

academicpavi]ion.edu.au
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The 21 Advantages

|

s

21 ADVANTAGES

SOCIETY OF AUCTTIONEERS & APPRAISERS SA. INC,

as Your Preferred Marketing Process

OF AUCTION

of using Auction
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|
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What are the Advantages to me as a

Control, as Vendor you set the terms and conditiors.

You get a cash uncondltional contract.

10% deposit on the fall of the hammer.

Mo cooling off perlod applies.

Allows 3 opportunities to sell - before, at Auction or
immediately after —and reduces the owerall slling time in
the market.

Creates a3 sense of urgency, which motivates purchasers
to action.

Allows all potentlal buyers to compete amongst
themsehwes to offer you the best price.

Can be used a5 part of a total marketing package where
auction is the component that gets the buyers to ad.

' mm o §--| POWERFUL
= == MARKETING TOOL
Aucﬁ::;;': puts the Fﬂ;l;ﬂn Ym;r 'Pfﬂpérfty_f N

Vendor?

13.  In every other form of marketing the buyer is in control. The
buyer will dictate the offer, terms, subject to finance, subject
to sale, subject to building inspection etc. and get a cooling
off period. The buyer will negotiate from a position of
strength. With Auctlon the Vendor dictates the terms.
Auction opens the door to more motivated buyers.

The Auction marketing campaign that you dhoose will be
tailored to deliver maximum axposure within the first
few weeks on the market — the time frame durng which
it is most likely to sell.

Your home is only open at times that sult you with a
predetermined schedule of opers.

The level of market Interest will help you gauge your
reserve price.

Price Is usually not disdosed so you remove the objection

factar.

Forces buyers to make declsions 10 a deadline of the
auction date and brings negotiatiors to 3 head.

The Auctloneer’s skills, enthiusiasm and techniques can
maxirmise the price.

Vendors control thelr reserye price and setiement date
and accept or reject vared termms and get cash contracts,
whidh usually setle in 30 days.

Why Auction Real Estate?

Real Estate Auctlons have become one of the most popular
methods of buylng and selling property In Australla with
substantial benafits for both Vendors and Purchasers. Auction
s used as the preferred method of sale by Beneficlaries,
Governments, Banks Adminkstrators, Executors & Trustee
Companles, Corporations and Private Vendors and has bean
proven to be the best method of establishing trus market value.

Committed Vendors sell thelr property by Auction!

& 2018 Society of Auctiorneers and Appraisars [54) Inc.

‘ Click Here

Page 29

Iif you're not auctioning your property you are missing out on the highest bid
— it costs no more to have Auction as part of your marketing strategy

What i= an Auction?

Auction Is a process which allows Interested parties to make
competitive bids which establishes the current market value

of the property In an open, transparent and public form
utllising the skills of an experienced auctioneer.

The competitive Auction environment offers the
greatest chance far 3 premium price.

Auction nagates the need for commissioner's approval
when dealing with associates under legislation saving
valuable time,

Linlike other marketing methods where buyers generally
negotiate down from the asking price, at Auctlon buyers
Increase thelr offers commensurate with the skllls of
the Auctioneer.

On the fall of the hammer the Vendor becomes a cash
buyer subject to settlernent only.

21,

vwarw. auctioneers.com.au

Gavel & Glass
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reaforms (Aucdocs)

CE2D> REAL ESTATE AUSTRALIA FORMS

You can now search SAILIS/L and Services SA data within your
enabled forms and purchase the registered Title Details which
Includes registered proprietors, parcel details, last sales details,
constraints and valuation number(s).

Our Integration provides reaforms users with direct access to data
for Contracts, Agency Agreements and Property Management
Agreements.

Save time and money on searches and form compiling.

On purchase the owner details, title reference and property
description are imported into the form and a PDF is attached.

If not a current reaforms user contact us for a free trial.

professional practice forms for real estate agents in australia

EASY AS. ANYTIME.

Gavel & Glass
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reaforms (Aucdocs)

AGENTS

REAL ESTATE AUSTRALIA FORMGS ™™
UPDATE TO"AUCDOCS IN THE CLOLD" %

PRACTICE FORMS

ALL PROPERTY
MANAGEMENT FORMS

Why use AucDocs?

« Update to REAForms (AucDocs) Today -
User Friendly format - easy to fill in
« Professionally presented Documents
with your Company Logo
» Only one office Principal needs tobe a
Society Mamber for all in the office to
use the Documents.
» Built in Electronic signing included - no

need to pay DocuSign (8450 p.a)

Prices inc GST & are per annum
Sole Trader (1 user) - $350
Small User (2 - 4 users) - $990
Medium User (5 - 9 users) Licence - $1,760
Large User (10+ users) licensing - $2420
PLEASE CONTACT
GARRY TOPP (08) 8372 7830
SOCIETY@AUCTIONEERS.COM.AU

ALL RESIDENTIAL,
COMMEERCIAL, AGENCY,
RURAL & sSALES FORMS

« Edit and Print anytime, anywhere
= You can create Forms offline - The Forms

then synes into the Cloud and backs up to

your office when you connect to the
Internet

« Forms and be re-edited! It's not

necessary to start a new one each time
you require changes.

« Electronic signature does notrequirea

witness with our built-in SMS
verification

» Automatic insertion of dropin

professionally drafted conditions

Imlmlulamlnd pﬁmmm

. Subject Clauses (Finance, Sale of another

property etc) is included; not as an
addendum.

» Simplified, easy to understand GSTin

Agency Agreement
» Prepare, print and email from iPad or

Tablet or Computaer.
« Contract translated into Mandarin for
Chinese Buyers

. Regular Training and Legislative Updates
FI'IIII-IH Fh'mdllth

Desugned by ngnts for ngnts

www.auctioneers.com.au

Gavel & Glass
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UPCOMING AUCTIONS APP

Taking Auction Marketing

to a Whole New Level! All auctions
submitted to the

website will

GROUND BREAKING
APP

—— e automatically be
@ Upcoming Real Sy uploaded to the
< EstateAuctions
; DOWNLOAD phone app,

The Society's Upcoming Auctions App

sl ABSOLUTELY FREE!

Just search "upcoming auctions”

SEARCH WITH EASE

Drive around, see what's happening and
search by Auctioneer, Agent, Suburb,
Date and Time

V\ Google play

INSTANT UPDATE
The moment you add or update an
auction to the web page, the app will
adjust accordingly

LIST

Please ensure all Upcoming Auctions are
posted on our web site the minute they

Available on the
D App Store

are listed!

We're targeting Everyone in the mapped
out areas 25 years old+, using both Apple
and Android phones.

What this means for our members... _ m; : :
MORE BUSINESS! With so much more Y :
exposure, downloads of our app, and  ° 9 :
awareness of auctions around Adelaide N

and maximise your benefit by submitting

all your auctions to our website!

Make sure you tell your vendors that their auction will be
advertised to thousands of the general public for free through
this Smartphone app!

Gavel & Glass
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TThe Form 1 Company™

The Form 1 Company is a specialist provider
of the statutory Form 1 to the real estate,
legal and conveyancing professions.

The complexity associated with Form 1 preparation now requires
specialist attention. If a Form 1 is defective the contract may be at risk
so it is imperative the Form 1 is prepared correctly.

We sign the Form 1 for the agent, the Form 1 is then posted on our
website to download and serve on the purchaser.

Make your searches and
Form 1 compliance easy.

Contact Chris Gill
The Form 1 Company

Phone: 08 7221 4908

Fax: 08 7221 4809
Email: formi@form1.net.au

Chris has been involved with the
soclety of Auctioneers & Appraisers
as a trainer and board adviser since

For Form 1 preparation 1995 and has been conveyancing

please contact Chris Gill for more than 30 years.
on 7221 4908

Chris runs specialist training
workshops for sales agency,
contracts and Form 1 and has an
intricate knowledge of the legislation
and agency practice.

l-l'l §
] I
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MGARL L M AN S

Dnveyancing

P |

Conveyancing & Cooling Off Waivers

Wallmans Lawyers Conveyancing, a dedicated service, that provides discounted, fixed fee
services for Cooling Off Waivers and Conveyancing to members of the Society and their clients.

Call Rebecca Vasey, Registered Conveyancer

08 8235 3089
rebecca.vasey@wallmans.com.au

' Form 3 Assist Conveyancing
Service Fixed fee,

Expert, fixed fee competitive with
waivers . no additional admin

; . . or storage costs
L5, 400 King William St, Adelaide SA 5000 (08) 8235 3000 wallmans.com.au

&), WALLMANS

LAWYERS

Legal Services for Real Estate Agents & their Clients

Wallmans Lawyers, a proud partner of the Our services include:
Society of Auctioneers and Appraisers, are

recognised experts in all facets of real estate
agency law, property and commercial law.

> Real Estate Agency advice
> Form 3 Assist - expert, fixed fee & responsive waivers
> Form 1 advice

Call Brian Paris, Real Estate Law > Professional conduct & disciplinary issues
08 8235 3023 > Employment law Real Estate
brian.paris@wallmans.com.au > Agency & contract disputes Law
Dedicated,
specialist lawyers
L5, 400 King William St, Adelaide SA 5000 (08) 8235 3000 wallmans.com.au with key expertise

Gavel & Glass
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Rent Roll Sales

The most experienced and effective team
in South Australia

For sales and
valuations contact:

Mark Kurtze
0419 888 485

Chris Gill
0412 062 112

Gavel & Glass
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Fstate & Downsizing Services

A J COLMAN ° Helping older South Australians who are moving into Retirement Villages.
INDEPENDENT AucTiONEER = Working with families to pack up the Estate of a loved one.
* Home Contents packed up & sorted, rubbish removed,
items transported to Auction.
Antiques, shed contents and vehicles.
Farms & Rural clearing sales.
50 years of life packed up and the property ready for

open inspection in as little as 14 days.

Servicing Metro and Regional South Australia

R e e T TR iy WL ey e e T e
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A.J.COLMAN

INDEPENDENT AUCTIONEER

www.ajcolman.com.au

Gavel & Glass
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THANKYOU TO OUR

SPONSORS

MAJOR SPONSOR

Domain

KEY SPONSORS BOWDEN

Print + Media & Marketing = Solution

G

Wavemaker resp sroTHeERS

o
=
)
s
O
S

ALSO SUPPORTED BY

COWDEN (SA) Pty LTD

2
e -
".‘ﬂ.‘-‘-‘!#
& “'g‘ﬁl

du Plessis

( THE INSURANCE BROKERS )

WALLMANS

8
\‘/ LAWYERS B
Law<oft

PARTNERS BusinessSA

South Australia’'s Chamber of
Commerce and Industry

‘o5 IN-TRUST?
'S AMUST!

ENGAGII\IG AN AUCTIONEER @

SOCIETY OF AUCTIONEERS & APPRAISERS
MEMBERS CONDUCT EVERY AUCTION
UNDER A PROFESSIONAL CODE OF ETHICS.

Q_——_‘ | PROTECT YOURSELF_LOOK FOR THE LOGO &
~ ENSURE YOU ENGAGE WITH A SOCIETY MEMBER

Gavel & Glass
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